
From: Walter Trierweiler
To: Amber Norris; Andrea Mick; Kandis May
Subject: FW: Staff IRog #298
Date: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 5:25:51 PM

 
 
 
Walt Trierweiler
Senior Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0854
P: (850) 413-6584
E: wtrierwe@psc.state.fl.us
 

From: Martin S. Friedman [mailto:mfriedman@ff-attorneys.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 5:11 PM
To: Walter Trierweiler; Wesley Taylor
Cc: John Hoy ; Patrick Flynn ; Jared Deason; Phil Drennan
Subject: RE: Staff IRog #298
 
Walt,
            I missed Lake Placid. See update:
 
298.     For each of the following systems, please provide the amount of prepaid CIAC
included in each CIAC account listed on the A-12 schedule.
 

Lake Utility Services  - $104,346 wastewater
 
                        Labrador - none
                       

Lake Placid - $15,703 water; $33,497 wastewater
 
                        Mid-County - none
                                               

Sandalhaven - $999,997
 
                        UIF – Marion County – none
 
                        Marty
 
MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN, ESQ.
Shareholder

766 North Sun Drive
Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746
T: 407.830.6331
F: 407.878.2178
C: 407.310.2077
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Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that
is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, transmit,
convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. If you have
received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return mail or by telephone at
(407) 830-6331  and delete the original and all copies of this transmission, including any
attachments. Thank you.

 
 

mailto:mfriedman@ff-attorneys.com
https://www.facebook.com/friedmanandfriedman
http://www.ff-attorneys.com/

